From: Metivier, Jacob <Jacob.Metivier@vermont.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:54 PM

To:

Subject: Public Records Request - The Aftermath Foundation

Good afternoon Ms. Anderson:

Please find attached a response from Environmental and Public Protection Division Chief Justin Kolber
regarding your public records request to our office.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Jacob Metivier, Paralegal

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Protection Division



CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

WWWw.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

January 23, 2023

Emma Anderson

via Email: [
RE: Public Records Request-The Aftermath Foundation

Ms. Anderson:

Our office’s review of our documents has returned no responsive records regarding your above
referenced public records request.

Please contact our office if you have any further questions.

Sincerely.
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Justin Kolber

Chief, Environmental and Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General

State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

802-828-3171





